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APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Consolidated NDE, Inc. Docket No. 030-20787
woodbridge, New Jersey 07095 «icense No, 29-21452-01

As a result of the inspection conducted on April 25, 1990, and 1in accordance

with the “General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions,"
10 CFR Part 2, Apperdix C (Enforcement Policy) (1990), the following violation
was identified:

A Condition 17 of License No. 29-21452-01 requires that licensed material be
possessed and used in accordance with statements, representations and
procedures contained in the application received on August 15, 1983, and &
letter dated May 9, 1985,

1. The Operating and Emergency Procedures, Section I, page 1, paragraph C
and page 4, paragraph C and D require that one of two options be
utilized to establish & restricted area. The options permitted
include roping the area off at the two millirem per hour distance
or utilizing charts provided in Section III of the application to
establish the boundaries of the restricted area.

Contrary to the above, on April 25, 1990 at an East Vineland,
New Jerscey field site the Licensee's radiographer did not rope
off the restricted area at the 2 millirem per hour distance and
did not establish a restricted area us indicated on the charts
provided in Section III.

This 1s a Se «»ity Level IV violation. (Supplement VI)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Consolidated NDE, Inc., is hereby
required 1o submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C. 20555
with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region I within 30 cays of the date
of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice). This reply should
be clearly marked as a "Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should include for
each violation: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if contested, the basis
for disputing the violation, (2) the currective steps that have been taken and
the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid
further violations, and (4) the date w'an full compliance will be achieved. If
an adequate reply is not received within the time specified in this Notice, an
order may be issued to show cause why the license should not be modified,
suspended, or revoked, or why such other actfon as may be proper should not be
taken. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending the
response time.
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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Consolidated NDE, Inc. Docket No. 030-20787
Woodbridge, New Jersey 0709% License No. 29-21452-01

As a result of the inspection conducted on April 25, 1990, and in accordance
with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Acticns,"
10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (Enforcement Policy) (1990), the following violation
was fdentified:

A. Condition 17 of License No. 29-21452-0]1 requires that 1icensed material be
possessed and used 1n accordance with statements, representations and
procedures contained in the application received on August 15, 1982, and a
letter dated May 9, 1985,

1. The Operating and Emergency Procedures, Section I, page 1, paragraph C
and page 4, paragraph C and C require that one of two options be
utilized to establish a restricted area. The options permitted
include roping the area off at the two millirem per hour distance
or utilizing charts provided in Section 111 of the application to
establish the boundaries of the restricted area.

Contrarv to the above, on April 25, 1990 at an East Vineland,
New Jersey tield site the Licensee's radiographer did not rope
off the restricted area at the 2 millirem per hour distance and
did not establish a restricted area as inaicated on the charts
provided in Section I11.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Suppliement VI)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.2C1, Consolidated NDE, Inc., is hereby
required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commissfon, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, 0.C. 20555
with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region 1 witnin 30 days of the date
of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice). This reply should
be clearly marked as a "Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should include for
each violation: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if contested, the basis
for disputing the violation, (2) the corrective steps that have been taken and
the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid
further violation: and (4) the date when full compliance will be achieved., If

an adequate rep . not received within the time specified in this Nctice, an
order may be iss. o show cause why the license should net be modified,
suspended, or re, d, or why such other action as may be proper should not be

taken. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending the
response time.
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NOT'CE OF VIOLATION
Consolidated NDE, Inc. Docket No. 030-20787
Woodbridge, New Jersey 07095 License No, 29-21452-01

As a result of the inspection conducted on April 25, 1990, and in accordance

with the "Genera)l Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions,"
10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (Enforcement Policy) (1990), the following viclation
was identified:

A. Condition 17 of License No. 29-21452-0] requires that licensed material be
possessed and used in accordance with statements, representations and
procedures contained in the epplication received on August 15, 1983, and a
letter dated May 9, 1985,

1. The Operating and Emergency Procedures, Section I, page 1, paragraph C
and page 4, paragraph C and D require that one of two options be
utilized to establish & restricted area. The options permitted
include roping the area off at the two millirem per hour distance
or utilizing charts provided 1n Section 1I! of the application to
establish the boundaries of the restricted area.

Contrary to the above, on Apri) 25, 1990 at an East Vineland,
New Jersey field site the Licensee's radiographer ¢id not rope
off the restricted area at the 2 millirem per hour cistance and
did not establish a restricted area as indicatea on the charts
provided in Section III,

This 1s a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement VI)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Consolidated NDE, Inc., is hereby
required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S. Nuclear

| Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C. 20585

i with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region I within 30 days of the date

| of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice). This reply should

| be clearly marked as a "Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should include for
each violation: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if contested, the basis

} for disputing the viclation, (2) the corrective steps that have been taken and

| the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid

| further violations, and (4) the date when full compliance will be achieved. 1If

| an adequate reply 1s not received within the time specified in this Notice, an
order may be issued to show cause why the license should not be modified,
suspended, or revoked, or why such other action as may be proper should not be
taken. Where good Cause 1s shown, consideration will be given to extending the
response time.
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